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From: "Region1 Info" <region1-info@courts.mi.gov>

To: drleduc@tir.com; Sandy.Kegler@macombcountymi.gov;
Marlisa.Beauchemin@macombcountymi.gov

Date: 3/15/2010 3:46:42 PM

Subject: D42 2010-01 Approved

D42 2010-01 Approved
Places of Holding Court

This is to advise that we have reviewed the above referenced administrative order and find that it
conforms to the requirements of MCR 8.1 12(B). This order is being accepted and filed until advised by
your court of any change.

Deborah Green

Region | Administrator

Michigan State Court Administrative Office
P.O. Box 02984

Detroit, Ml 48202

313-972-3300

This message has been prepared on computer equipment and resources owned by the Michigan
Supreme Court. It is subject to the terms and conditions of the Court's Computer Acceptable Use Policy.

CC: "Region1 Info" <Region1-Info@courts.mi.gov>



-State Of Michigan

DENIS LeDUC ' 42-1 DISTRICT COURT DIANE SMILES
District Judge Court Administrator

Administrative Order 2010-001

PLACES OF HOLDING COURT

IT IS ORDERED:

The purpose of this order is to designate one or more places within Macomb County where
sessions of the 42-1 and 42-2 District Courts may occasionally be held away from their normal
location.

1. The 42-1 and 42-2 District Courts are authorized to hold court sessions at: Romeo High
School, 11091 32 Mile Rd., Romeo, MI 48065; Richmond High School, 35320 Division
Rd., Richmond, MI 48062; Armada High School, 23655 Ammada Center Rd., Armada,
MI 48005; Memphis High School, 34130 Bordman Rd., Memphis, MI 48041; New
Haven High School, 57700 Gratiot Ave., New Haven, MI; Anchor Bay Middle School,
52805 Ashley St., New Baltimore, MI; and Chesterfield Twp. Municipal Offices,
47275 Sugarbush, Chesterfield, MI.

2. Litigants may decline to participate and may request that their cases be heard in
the courthouse proper.

3. These off-site sessions will be open to the public.

4. Prior to the court holding sessions outside their normal location, the court will
have a written plan that shall include information about the off-site location
including:

security

approved recording of proceedings

notification to parties/witnesses/public

secured transportation of court files and records to and from
the location

post hearing transactions such as payments and clearances
home court coverage.

e ow

o

f.

A
5

Hgn. Denis LeDuc
42-1 District Court Judge 4713 33 Mile Rd, P.O. Box 6 Romeo, MI 48065

\ 586-752-9679
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